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ODHS-23-030-CBC Provider Alert 

May 4, 2023 

TO: Community Based Care Facilities 

FROM: Safety, Oversight, and Quality 

RE: 2023 Quality Measurement Program Guide and Webinar Launch 

 

The 2023 Provider Guide  and presentation slides are now available on the 
Quality Measurement Program website. 
 
The department is offering four webinars to launch the 2023 Quality 
Measurement Program. Facility leadership should attend at least one of these 
webinars, which will occur: 
 

• Tuesday, May 9, 2:00 pm – 3:00 pm 

• Wednesday May 24, 11:00 am – noon 

• Tuesday, June 13, 2:00 pm – 3:00 pm 

• Wednesday, June 28, 11:00 am - noon 
 

All webinars will use this access information: 
 
Click here to join the meeting on your computer  

Meeting ID: 243 267 691 99  
Passcode: 5AB4JX  
Download Teams | Join on the web 

 
Or you can call in by phone (audio only)  

+1 971-277-2343,,111987674#   United States, Portland  
Phone Conference ID: 111 987 674#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

 
For questions, please email QualityMetrics.Acuity@dhsoha.state.or.us 

Oregon 
      Tina Kotek, Governor 

https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/PROVIDERS-PARTNERS/LICENSING/CBC/Pages/Quality-Metrics.aspx
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